A G E N D A OCONEE COUNTY COUNCIL MEETING Monday, May 1, 2006 PLEASE NOTE SPECIAL DATE ***3:00 PM***

Oconee County Administrative Offices 415 South Pine Street, Walhalla, SC

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. Invocation
- 3. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States
- 4. Approval of Minutes
- 5. Third & Final Reading of Ordinance 2006-07, "AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 99-14 BY ADDING CHAPTER 7 TO THE UNIFIED PERFORMANCE STANDARDS WHICH ENACTS REGULATIONS FOR SUBDIVISIONS, SITE PLANS AND/OR BUILDING PERMITS FOR CONSTRUCTION OF PROJECTS WITHIN ONE THOUSAND (1,000') FEET OF LAKES KEOWEE, JOCASSEE AND HARTWELL AND ON SUBDIVISION SITE PLANS AND/OR BUILDING PERMITS FOR SUBDIVISIONS THAT WILL RESULT IN THE NEED TO UPGRADE COUNTY ROADS"
- 6. Public Comment Session (Limited to thirty (30) minutes, three (3) minutes per person. Comments should be related to a specific agenda item)
- 7. Consideration of Approval of the Following Ordinances:
 - (1) Third & Final Reading of Ordinance 2006-09, "AN ORDINANCE REGULATING FALSE FIRE ALARMS TO WHICH OCONEE COUNTY RURAL FIRE DEPARTMENTS RESPOND"
 - (2) Third & Final Reading of Ordinance 2006-10, "LITTER CONTROL ORDINANCE OF OCONEE COUNTY"
 - (3) Third & Final Reading of Ordinance 2006-11, "AN ORDINANCE REGULATING THE USE OF COUNTY ROADS
 - (4) First Reading of Ordinance 2006-13, AN ORDINANCE AMENDING 2003-12 WHICH ESTABLISHED THE KEOWEE FIRE TAX DISTRICT AND THE KEOWEE FIRE COMMISSION

- (5) Second Reading of Ordinance 2006-02, "AN ORDINANCE APPROVING AN EXTENSION OF TIME OF THE INVESTMENT PERIOD UNDER THE EXISTING FEE-IN-LIEU OF TAXES ARRANGEMENT BETWEEN TYCO HEALTHCARE GROUP L.P. AND OCONEE COUNTY"
- 8. Discussion & Possible Action Regarding the Following Items Mr. Ron H. Rabun, County Administrator:
 - (1) Proposed Amendment to Ordinance 2003-07: BUDGET ADOPTION CRITERIA
- 9. Council Committee Reports (if needed)
- 10. County Administrator Report
- 11. Old Business
- 12. New Business
- 13. Adjourn

The Oconee County Law Enforcement, Public Safety, Health & Welfare Committee will meet Monday May 1, 2006 at 2:30 pm in Council Chambers, 415 South Pine Street, Walhalla, SC for the purpose of hearing a grant request from Susie Cornelius regarding family status offenders incarcerated in Oconee County and other business as necessary.

The Oconee County Budget, Finance & Procurement Committee will meet Monday, May 1, 2006 at 10:00 am or immediately following 9:30 am executive session regarding personnel matters in Council Chambers, 415 South Pine Street, Walhalla for the purpose of discussing the proposed 2006-07 fiscal year budget. The tentative schedule is: Monday, May 1, 2006 - 10:00 am; Wednesday, May 3, 2006 - 9:30 am; Thursday, May 4, 2006 - 1:00 pm with the School District presenting their request at 7:00 pm and Thursday, May 11 - 10:00 am.

The Oconee County Road & Transportation Committee will meet Wednesday, May 3, 2006 at 9:00 am for the purpose of discussing several roadway issues.

The Oconee County Infrastructure Commission will meet Wednesday, May 3, 2006 at 2:00 pm in the conference room.